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DATE: AUGUST 25, 2021

TO: ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: STATE BOARD OF EMBALMERS, FUNERAL DIRECTORS, CEMETERIES AND BURIAL
SERVICES

SUBJECT: RULE 2: “WITHDRAWAL FROM PERMANENT MAINTENANCE FUND”

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING

The State Board of Embalmers, Funeral Directors, Cemeteries, and Burial Services intends to adopt proposed
Rule 2, “Withdrawal from Permanent Maintenance Fund”. A copy of proposed Rule 2 can be found on the
Board’s website: https://insurance.arkansas.gov/uploads/pages/rule 2 pcc.pdf

The proposed rule allows cemetery companies to submit a request to make a withdrawal from the principal of
the permanent maintenance fund once every ten (10) years; defines “infrastructure repairs” and “capital
improvements”; provides the process by which cemetery companies can submit such a request; and provides for
Board oversight of the expenditure of the funds.

Public comments on proposed Rule 2 may be emailed to AID.PCC@Arkansas.gov no later than September 30,
2021.

For more information, please contact Amanda Gibson at (501) 371-2820.
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